

Executive Committee Work Summary

Name: Brittany Dixon

Position: President

Date Submitted: June 10, 2019

Reporting Period: May 2019

Consultation and Representation:

- May 1 – Meeting with lawyer
- May 8 – Meeting with Cody and Bipin
- May 8 – GSA Council Meeting
- May 9 – Meeting with Bipin (finances and website updates)

Research, Legislation, and Outreach:

- May 29 – Meeting with UNB Sustainability
 - o We will be involved in Bike Giveaway program this Orientation (pilot year).
 - o Will be meeting again to discuss ways to make Orientation 'green certified'.
 - o They are interested in showcasing students with projects related to sustainability, green initiatives.
- GSA Society and Councillor information has been included on the website.
 - o Feedback from council? Items to clarify?
- Updated reports on the website with Bipin:
 - o Council meeting minutes
 - o Executive reports

Committees and Boards:

- GSA response to the Grad Student Funding Taskforce report has been circulated.
 - o Response has been sent to President's Office and Dean of SGS.
 - o Currently awaiting response.

Events Hosted/Planned:

- Planning Grad Administrators and Directors Thank-You luncheon at the Grad House
- Looking for volunteers to help with summer event(s) planning/ideas.
 - o No current VP S&E, but hoping to have a summer event.
- Planning Orientation – will be looking for volunteers soon!

Projects and Goals:

- Working on "Spotlight on Grad Students" project to showcase our students and their work.

Announcements:

- If you're able to help with events, that would be incredibly appreciated. We will need a lot of help to make Orientation 2019 work, so please reach out if you can! Thanks.